

May 19, 2016 Conference Call Gibraltar-Skillman

Jim Thompson, – Gibraltar

Scott Cherry, Terry Allsop – Skillman Corporation

Dr. Frattaccia, Dr. Lauck, Dr. McCall, Sharon Qualkenbush, Lisa Frankus – VCS

VHS

Gibraltar would like to have meetings with Department Chairs in late June or July to review final classroom items.

New Elementary School

Everything is on schedule. The steel was delivered today and the crane will be delivered on Monday to begin erecting the steel.

Memorial /Cooks Elementary Gym Additions

Construction will begin when school is out for the summer.

Memorial / Cooks Corners Renovations

Scott will be asking for Board consideration to advertise for bids for renovations at Memorial and Cooks Corners at the May 26, 2016 meeting.

Memorial:

Pre-Bid Meeting 6/14/16 at 2:00 p.m. at Memorial

Bid Opening 7/17/16 at 2:00 p.m. at the Administration Building

Contract Award 7/21/16 Board Meeting at the Administration Building

Cooks Corners:

Pre-Bid Meeting 6/28/16 at 2:00 p.m. at Cooks Corners

Bid Opening 7/18/16 at 11:00 a.m. at the Administration Building

Contract Award 7/21/16 Board Meeting at the Administration Building

Misc. Discussion

Technology

Scott reported that the Technology budget is actually blended between Bid Package #1 and the line item Technology. Bid Package # 1 would provide the basic needs in each room to deliver technology. The actual equipment would be in the Technology line item.

Playground Equipment at Memorial and Cooks Corners

Julie reported that she met with the Principals and they both prefer the rubber surface on the playground area. They also want the playground to be fenced in. Cooks Corners would like the hard play area to be used for overflow parking as needed. The area would be gated and any basketball poles would be painted with reflective paint. Jim Thompson suggested a walk-through of each building and grounds at the conclusion of construction to see exactly where fences / gates should be installed.

Gender Neutral Washrooms

Julie reported that we received notice that we could lose federal funding if gender neutral washrooms are not provided, and that students can use the washroom of the gender they identify with. Jim Thompson reported that Gibraltar has researched many scenarios and will be in a position to provide any number of solutions when we reach this stage of construction / renovation. He suggested that we continue discussing possibilities and there is no need to rush to a decision. Possibilities discussed included all washrooms being separate rooms, all having separate stalls in all washrooms. If there is a building code change that would take place in July 2017, but if a building code change is to take place, we would most likely know about it beforehand.